
Memo 

DATE: April 30, 2025 

TO: Kiowa Tribe Citizens 

FROM: Office of the Council Coordinator, Joseph Granado 

SUBJECT: Notice Resolution Submissions for Special Meeting 

Dear Kiowa Indian Council, 

This notice has been made to inform you that those seeking to submit resolutions may do so at 

this time. Please know that there is a planned Special Meeting of the Council scheduled for 

Saturday June 21, 2025. With the aim of the projected date, members of the Tribe may submit 

proposed resolutions to the KIC Coordinator for a 2025 Special Kiowa Indian Council Meeting, 

and; Whereas, members of the Tribe may now re-submit resolutions originally submitted in 2024 

and 2025 as new proposed resolutions (Legislative Order KL-CY-2025-009). Such submissions 

MUST BE SUBMITTED BY 11:45 P.M. MAY 7, 2025 forty-five days before the projected 

Special Meeting date. 

Please update and review your resolution before submitting to reduce time for any changes or 

edits that need to be made. Resolutions can be electronically uploaded through the created 

Microsoft survey, and will NOT be accepted via email, which can be viewed on the Kiowa 

Tribe’s website under the Kiowa Indian Council’s page. This survey will close by 11:45 P.M. 

Wednesday May 7, 2025 and no resolutions will be accepted after that time. If without 

access to technology/internet, please mail your resolutions to the Kiowa Tribe P.O. Box 369 

Carnegie, OK 73015 addressed to “Attention KIC Coordinator” as soon as possible by 

Wednesday May 7, 2025, with the attached Resolution Submission form found on the KIC 

webpage. Failure to do so will result in your resolution to be invalid as it’s required to be 

submitted forty-five (45) days before a Special Meeting. 

We appreciate your time and understanding. 

Àhô!,  

Office of the Kiowa Indian Council 

2025 Coordinator 

Joseph Granado 

  

 


